
1

Campbell, Amanda

From: Koehnen, Mr. Justice Markus (SCJ) <Markus.Koehnen@scj-csj.ca>
Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2021 9:47 AM
To: Kennedy, Robert; Loberto, Daniel; jsleeth@deloitte.ca; sgreenbaum@deloitte.ca; 

sdamiani@deloitte.ca; Freake, Mark
Cc: Campbell, Amanda; JUS-G-MAG-CSD-Toronto-SCJ Commercial List
Subject: Re: Sale Process Motion: The Toronto-Dominion Bank v. Certus Automotive Inc., et al. 

(CV-21-00664429-00CL)
Attachments: Certus Sales Process 20210812.pdf

[WARNING: EXTERNAL SENDER] 

I attach a signed order arising out of today's hearing.  
 
The order approves a sales process for Certus.  No stakeholders oppose the order.  I am satisfied from my 
review of the First Receiver's Report that the proposed sales process is appropriate.  
 
I am also satisfied from my review of the supporting affidavits from the Receiver and its Counsel that the fees 
and disbursements for which appoval is sought are appropriate.  
 
Justice Markus Koehnen 
Ontario Superior Court of Justice 
361 University Ave. 
Toronto, Ont. 
M5G 1T3 
416-327-5284 
 
 
 


